Mr David Smythe
david.smythe@Ilafontenille.org

15 July 2016

Dear Mr Smythe,
SAR 2016/16-F0681906

The University has completed a search of its structured filing systems following receipt of your
Subject Access Request form, received by the University on 16 June 2016, together with a
copy of your passport as evidence of your identity. The search was based on the
requirement(s) given in section 2 of your subject Access Request form:

“From 1 June 2014 to current date:

¢ All University Court papers and correspondence concerning or mentioning
myself.

e Correspondence between the Secretary of Court and Professor Paul Younger
(member of Court and of College of Science and Engineering), mentioning
myself, and

e Correspondence between the Secretary of Court and IT Services, mentioning
myself.”

The relevant documents located by the search are enclosed. There are instances where the
University has withheld, by redaction and/or omission, certain information in the documents.
Where this is the case, it is due to that information either being Personal Data which relates to
other individuals and has been redacted in accordance with section 7(4)(a) and 7(6)(a) of the
Data Protection Act 1998 or it does not constitute your Personal Data and is therefore not
relevant to your request.

Please note that Court Office have advised that there is no reference to you in any of the
Court papers and minutes from June 2014 to current date.

The University holds, collects and processes information about its staff and students (current
and former), applicants and potential applicants, and third parties such as visitors (together
“Data Subjects”). This information (which includes personal data) may include images and
personal, academic, financial and disability information. This information is used for various
academic, administrative, management, pastoral, and health and safety reasons. The
information provided by Data Subjects is processed in accordance with the University’s
Notification with the Information Commissioner under the Data Protection Act 1998 (the “Act”).
This Notification is a public document and can be viewed at the Information Commissioner’s

DATA PROTECTION AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION OFFICE
Main Building, University of Glasgow, Glasgow G12 8QQ

Data Protection: Telephone: 0141 330 3111 E-Mail: dp@gla.ac.uk
Freedom of Information: Telephone: 0141 330 2523 E-Mail: foi@gla.ac.uk

The University of Glasgow, charity number SC004401


mailto:dp@gla.ac.uk
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This letter confirms that there was no discussion of my case at Court. From the emails appended (A, B, C below), termination  was instructed 2 days after I published a paper about fracking in Solid Earth Discussions, and was the culmination of a long campaign against me by Prof Paul Younger dating back to August 2014.


website (http://www.ico.gov.uk). The information provided by Data Subjects may be disclosed
to certain third parties in order to meet a statutory obligation, in accordance with the
University’s Notification, or in accordance with the terms of the Act.

Should you have any concerns or complaint about the way in which the University has dealt
with your Subject Access Request or you consider that some documents may be missing from
the University’s response or you have concerns about the handling of your personal data by
the University, you must follow the procedure set down in the DPA Complaints Procedure
(http://www.gla.ac.uk/services/dpfoioffice/a-ztopics/dpa-complaints/). All complaints will be
handled in accordance with this procedure.

Yours sincerely

Data Protection and Freedom of Information Office


http://www.ico.gov.uk/
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I never got the message that should have been sent from Newall. Email correspondence from around this period is in a separate pdf.
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Wrong - I had an email address from my retirement date in 1998; it was updated in August 2015.
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Disingenuous, or else ignorant of my severance agreement, which states that I should have the same rights as any other Honorary Senior Research Fellow. These rights include an email address.
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29 January 2016 - 2 days after I published the paper on fracking in Solid Earth Discussions.
I have no idea why Shane Kelly was involved.
No other reason has been given by Newall.
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Mr Shane Kelly
Research Computing Support Officer (Institute of Infection Immunity and Inflammation Administration).
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Wrong - it was the Falkirk planning inquiry into coal bed methane development of March 2014. The QC representing Dart Energy was reduced to accusing me of being a 'punk maverick' because he couldn't find fault with my technical criticisms of Dart.

dks
Highlight

dks
Sticky Note
GU has never admitted to having sought a legal opinion.
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'Letter Smythe to GU Court 29jul14.pdf'
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This is presumably David Manning, president of the Geological Society of London (GSL).
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Summing up for Dart Energy by Gordon Steele QC.
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This is defamatory, and, as becomes evident from later comments by Younger, exaggerated and insupportable.
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Wrong - I was a CGeol from its inception in October 1990 to December 1996. The alleged "fraudulent" claim is simply that I did not know that my CGeol entitlement ceased on stopping paying the annual fees.
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I have never 'misrepresented' the university; on the contrary I have always made it clear that my opinions are my own.
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When I wrote to Chapman on 14 July 2014 I still had no idea that I could no longer call myself a CGeol.
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Younger here claims "misrepresentation"  of the Royal Society report, of which he was a co-author. This is untrue. I said that the report's lack of consideration of geological faulting in the UK context was a serious omission. I stand by that claim.
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Wrong - I was a CGeol from 1990 to 1996.
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Here younger seems unable to accept that the Royal Soc report of 2012, of which he was a co-author, is open to criticism.
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At the time I wrote this I had no idea that the right to call myself a CGeol ceased when I stopped paying the annual fees in 1996.
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Here is the nub of Younger's objection to my views - he has been collaborating with the fracking industry and it doesn't like what I am saying.
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This request from a 'Special advisor' at Lancs CC was probably instigated by Cuadrilla, the applicant in the shale gas fracking developments. At the time and subsequently email correspondence shows that Cuadrilla was in talks with Younger and Westaway at Glasgow.
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Letter Smythe to GU Court 13aug14.pdf
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The "our" cease-and-desist letter refers to the letter from Newall to Smythe dated 16 July 2014.

I was invited, unsolicited, to speak at this conference, but I declined to attend it. These events are basically commercial, not academic. No formal conference proceedings are ever published. My name must have been put on the list of potential speakers, unknown to me, and without my consent.
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Younger seems not to be familiar with the details of my severance agreement.
Note that he uses 'we'.
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This press officer is clearly unaware that I am entitled to use the title.
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John Marsh is Professor of Optoelectronic Systems in the Department of Electronics and Electrical Engineering.
Head of School. Professor John Marsh. Address. School of Engineering
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Younger keeps repeating the mantra that I am not a hydrogeologist like him, and that therefore I cannot comment on fracking. This demonstrates his own limitations. To study the fracking problem requires far more than just hydrogeology; in particular, the skills I have in tectonics, applied geophysics and oil industry consulting experience.
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Mrs Lee McClure. PA to Secretary and Deputy Secretary of Court (Court Office). 
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Mr Peter Aitchison. Director of Communications and Public Affairs (Communications & Public Affairs Office)
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Here is the evidence linking the termination of my email account and the fact that I had published my fracking article in Solid Earth Discussions ("the journal") a week earlier.
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I have already pointed out that I have no link to the School of Geographical & Earth Sciences, of which martin Lee is the head. Therefore it is not within the school's remit to grant or deny me an email account.
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This was never sent.
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